İLKER GÖÇHAN



Ataköy 4.Kısım O/61 D:2, Bakırköy Istanbul

0 532 7429939 / 0 505 5903766 drilker@hotmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A trusted, patient focused and experienced clinical biochemistry specialist with 10 years history of serving patients successfully on laboratory disciplines. Easy going by nature and able to get along with other healthcare professionals and also senior managers. Fluent in English, experience of adapting to different cultures and environments, also to working flexible hours. Looking for and willing to consider suitable positions in private health sector.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Pamukkale University School of Medicine, Department of Clinical Biochemistry / Denizli	2000-2004
Ankara University School of Medicine, / Ankara	1993-1999
Denizli Anatolian High School / Denizli	1986-1993

CAREER HISTORY

Clinical Biochemistry Specialist (MD) Avcılar Anadolu Private Hospital / İstanbul	16.12.2013 - ongoing
Clinical Biochemistry Specialist (MD) Hospitalist Private Hospital / İstanbul	01.07.2012 - 13.12.2013
Clinical Biochemistry Specialist (MD) Bir Nefes Private Hospital / Lüleburgaz	01.03.2012- 26.06.2011
Clinical Biochemistry Specialist (MD) Ortaca State Hospital / Muğla	01.07.2010 - 01.07.2011
Clinical Biochemistry Specialist (MD) Viranşehir State Hospital / Şanlıurfa	01.07.2005 - 01.06.2010
Clinical Biochemistry Assistant (MD) Pamukkale University School of Medicine, Department of Clinical Biochemistry / Denizli	01.04.2000 - 01.11.2004

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Working as a blood and blood products transfusion specialist in addition to my medical specialty in clinical chemistry since 10.2013.
- Planning and organizing work in clinical chemistry laboratories.
- Producing and interpreting results of biochemical analyses performed on blood and other body fluids to aid clinicians in the diagnosis of disease and monitoring its course during treatment.
- Carrying out complex analyses on specimens of body fluids and auditing the use and diagnosis performance of tests by using internal and external quality control programs.
- Conducting research with clinicians.

ACADEMIC PUBLICATIONS

- İ. Göçhan (M.D) Pamukkale University School of Medicine master thesis :The usage of quality control graphics (youden,six sigma, levey jennings) in interpreting montly internal quality control results. 2004.
- Y.Enli, D.Aslan, N Akalın, G. Can, İ. Göçhan, S. Demir: Determination of Reference Intervals for 18-40 Years Old People Living in Denizli by Using Different Methods 2001.
- Y. Enli, N. Akalın, Y. Aydın, G. Can, İ. Göçhan, S. Tekintürk, S. Demir, D. Aslan: The Determination of Reference Intervals of Serum Glucose, Creatinine, Total Cholesterol, Triglycerides, HDL cholesterol, LDL Cholesterol, Uric Acid, Alkaline Phosphatase, Total T4, Total T3, TSH, Free T4 and Free T3 2000.

Birth date:	16.07.1975
Hometown:	Samsun
Driving Licence :	Class B
Military Duty :	Done. 2006-2007 GATA /Ankara
Organizations & Club Memberships:	Turkish Medical Chamber (TTB) Turkish Clinical Biochemistry Association (TKBD) Turkey Blood Centers and Transfusion Association (TKMTD)

ADDITIONAL PERSONAL INFORMATION